HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
May 4, 2016
10: 38 a. m

10: 38: 09 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Thonpson called the House Finance Commttee
meeting to order at 10:38 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Mark Neuman, Co-Chair
Representati ve Steve Thonpson, Co-Chair
Representati ve Dan Saddl er, Vice-Chair
Represent ati ve Bryce Edgnon
Representative Les Gara
Representative Lynn Gattis
Representative David Quttenberg
Representative Scott Kawasaki
Representative Cathy Minoz
Representative Lance Pruitt
Representative Tanm e WI son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Jerry Burnett, Deputy Comm ssioner, Treasury Division
Department of Revenue; Ken Alper, Director, Tax Division,
Depart ment of Revenue; Representati ve Sam Kito;

Representati ve Loui se Stutes.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Brandon S Spanos, Deputy Director, Tax Di vi si on,
Department of Revenue; Ed Fogels, Deputy Comm ssioner,
Depart ment of Natural Resources.

SUMVARY

HB 253 ELCTRNC TAX RETURN; M NI NG LI C. TAX & FEES

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



HB 253 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

Co- Chair Thonpson di scussed the neeting agenda.

#hb253
HOUSE BI LL NO. 253

"An Act requiring the electronic filing of a tax
return or report wth the Departnment of Revenue;

est abl i shing a civil penalty for failure to
electronically file a return or report; relating to
exenptions from the mning license tax; relating to
the mning license tax rate; relating to mning

license application, renewal, and fees; and providing
for an effective date."

10: 39: 11 AM

Co-Chair Neuman MOVED to ADOPT the proposed conmttee
substitute for HB 253, Wrk Draft 29-GH2924\1 (Nauman,
4/ 28/ 16). There being NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

JERRY BURNETT, DEPUTY COWM SSIONER, TREASURY DI VI SI ON,
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, provided a PowerPoint presentation
titled "New Sustainable Alaska Plan: Pulling Together to
Build Qur Future: Mning Tax, HB 253" dated My 4, 2016
(copy on file). Slide 2 contained the new bill version's
title as foll ows:

M ni ng License Tax | ncrease

"An Act relating to an exenption from the mning
license tax; relating to the mning license tax rate;
relating to mning license application, renewal, and
fees; relating to the exploration incentive credit;
establishing a legislative working group to study the
tax structure for mning; and providing for an
effective date."

M. Burnett remnded the conmttee that the electronic
filing provisions were placed in a separate bill. He noved
to slide 3 and provided a history on the mning tax.

Began in 1913; restructured several tines

* Oiginal mning license tax was 0.5% tax on
m ni ng net income over $5,000

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



e Collected on both net income from mning
operations and frommning-related royalties

e Primarily from businesses engaged in coal and
har d-rock m ni ng

M. Burnett noved to slide 4:
M ning Tax History (Continued)

* Nunerous changes between 1915 and 1953 to the tax
rates and the tax-free net incone base

eIn 1951, adopted 3 % year exenption for new nining
oper ati ons

eCurrent tax structure since 1955:

M ning Net |ncome Tax Rate

$0 - $40, 000 No Tax

$40, 000 - $50, 000 $1, 200 plus 3% over $40, 000
$50, 001 - $100, 000 $1, 500 plus 5% over $50, 000
Over $100, 000 $4, 000 plus 7% over $100, 000

Representative Gattis wondered what the thought process was
for structuring the tax at the tinme the mning tax was
originally inplenented. M. Burnett answered that he did
not know the reason or what the economic analysis at the
time was. He related that the brackets had been based on
the inconme at the tine however, currently many mnes were
in the lower tax brackets and few were in the higher tax
brackets. Representative Gattis noted that from zero to $40
t housand tax was not assessed on net incone. She believed
that knowi ng the reasons how and why the tax was originally
structured helped her determne how to restructure them
She asked why the adm nistration was restructuring the tax
in the manner chosen. M. Burnett answered that a bl anketed
graduated incone tax was very common and recognized the
fact that snmall operations with |less incone were not able
to pay nmuch tax. He renminded the commttee that mnes
| ocated on state land were required to pay a royalty and
the taxes applied to mnes on federal or non-state | ands.
Representative Gattis surmsed that the tax was progressive
and the reason was not known.

10: 46: 55 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



Vi ce- Chair Saddl er asked whether the Departnment of Revenue
(DOR) considered changing the brackets instead of the rate
of taxation. He noted that the original tax was currently
on net income. He asked how onerous the net incone
calculation was for the departnment and industry. M.
Burnett answered that conpanies had to determ ne net incone
tax for the federal governnent; therefore it was not
terribly onerous. He reported that mning taxes applied to
500 tax filers, many paid no taxes and nmany were bel ow the
$40 thousand limt and did not pay taxes. The departnent
had considered the bracket sizes, but it had elected to
| eave the brackets alone. He revealed that the top bracket
of earners consisted of between 13 to 17 tax payers that
earned over $500 mllion in total net income in a recent
year - as the rest of the tax payers had net inconme in the
nei ghbor hood of $3 million. Myving the brackets into higher
ranges woul d have very little effect on the taxes.

Representative Kawasaki stated that he was distributing a
docunent to nenbers from DOR (copy on file) and noted that
the mning tax was already based on a profits based system
The docunent contained data regarding mning tax filers per
bracket. He related that the under $0 and the $0 to $40
t housand filers were conprised of small business that |ived
off of mning income exclusively and totaled 193 and 239
tax filers respectively. The next bracket that included tax
payers in the $50 thousand to $100 thousand bracket
averaged over $51 thousand and contained 25 tax payers in
tax year 2014. He wondered whet her the departnent discussed
creating a bracket for income over $1 nillion. M. Burnett
answered that the average incone for mners in the over
$100, 000 was approximately $43.9 nillion. He noted that
very few conpanies existed in the highest tax bracket. The
departnment wanted to keep the <change as "sinple as
possi ble" and elected to nmaintain the brackets but raise
taxes on conpanies that actually paid taxes. He pointed out
that very little tax was paid at the | ower |evels.

10: 52: 33 AM

Representati ve Kawasaki stated that he had done an anal ysis
based on the 13 highest earners and reported that five

conpani es nade over $1 mllion in profit and the remaining
made substantially |ess. He reiterated his question
regardi ng whet her the issue was addressed by the

departnment. M. Burnett answered that he did not believe
Representative Kawasaki's assunption about the data was

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



correct. He explained that within the five mnes existed
mul ti ple owners, operators and royalties paid to the mne
owners, which was conplex, and resulted in the others in
the top category being part of the five largest mnes. He
was not able to provide details due to confidentiality
| aws.

Co- Chair Neuman asked whether the tax information provided
by mning conpanies was proprietary. M. Burnett answered
in the affirmative. He elaborated that the 13 tax payers
may represent nultiple mnes. Co-Chair Neuman believed M.
Burnett had stated that the departnment had checked agai nst
federal tax returns to ensure the "checks and bal ances”
within the tax system M. Burnett answered that because
the conpanies paid federal income tax the departnment had
the ability to cross check between federal taxes filed and
information provided to the state. He remarked that the
larger mners were also state corporate tax payers and paid
between zero and $80 million per year in corporate incone
taxes. The conpanies reported their total nati onw de
corporate incone tax and "apportion a portion” of that
amount to the state.

Co-Chair Neunan asked whether there were any other
deductions when determ ning net anounts besides the usua

deductions. M. Burnett answered that the current system
was |like a typical income tax situation that included
depreciation or depletion and typical business expenses. He
el aborated that oil and gas was a cash flow type tax where
capital expenditures were deducted in the sane year the
noney was bei ng spent.

Co-Chair Thonmpson noted that Representative Pruitt had
j oi ned the neeting.

BRANDON  S. SPANGCS, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, TAX DI VI SI ON,
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (via teleconference), elaborated on
M. Burnett's answer. He explained that the costs were
simlar to what was allowable on a federal tax return and
included direct, indirect, and specific allowances. Sone
direct costs such as salaries, equipnment costs, and fuel
were permtted to be netted against incone. Sone exanples
of indirect costs were insurance, overhead, and depletion
allowance as well as indirect costs. He added that the
education credit and the exploration credits were specific
al | onances and were not expenses but were specific credits.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



Co- Chair Neuman asked what the exploration credit "carve
out” was for mning. He wondered whether the departnent
differentiated between types of mnes. M. Burnett replied
that the tax did not depend on the mneral type.

Representative Gara asked whether the mning tax was
deducti bl e against state corporate tax if the corporation
was a C corporation. He wondered whether the taxes stacked.
M. Spanos replied that normally state net incone taxes
were deductible from federal taxes. Representative Gara
clarified that he was referring to state corporate incone
tax being stackable. M. Spanos answered that the taxes do
not stack. Representative Gara spoke to a corporation's
Al aska operations only and the Al aska corporate tax. He
asked whether a conmpany deducted its mning taxes from the
C Corporation tax or paid both on top of each other. M.
Spanos answered that the conpany was prohibited from
deducting the mining tax fromthe C corporation tax.

11: 02: 50 AM

Representative Minoz stated that Al aska had a "relatively
hi gh net proceeds tax" at 7 percent conpared to other netal
mning states and "a very high corporate inconme tax" at 9.4
percent. She asked whether analysis was perfornmed to
deternm ne whether a tax increase was appropriate for the
i ndustry. M. Burnett answered that the internal working
group, which included conm ssioners of the Departnent of
Nat ural Resources (DNR), Departnment of Commerce, Conmunity
and Economic Devel opnent ( DCCED) , and DOR and the
econom sts from DOR perfornmed analysis and conparisons wth
other states and Canada. He agreed that the state had a
fairly high corporate tax rate at the highest bracket, but
a nunber of conpanies were organized in a way to avoid
payi ng any tax. The group engaged in discussions with the
mning industry prior to the bill's introduction.
Representative Minoz asked what was the "total take" was
for the largest mning conmpanies in corporate incone tax
including mning license fees. M. Burnett answered that it
was different for each nmne and would be significantly
different on a year to year basis. He offered to provide
the answer. Representative Minoz asked what the state
brought in in total mning revenue. M. Burnett answered
that the information was in a future slide. He added that
nearly all of the revenue was fromthe five |arge mnes and
several placer mnes. Representative Minoz asked whether
the inpact had been considered on developing mnes. M.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



Burnett answered in the affirmative. The original bill had
included the renoval of the 3.5 year tax holiday for new
mnes. The industry had relayed that the holiday was
important. The Commttee Substitute (CS) included a 3 year
tax holiday for new mnes. He acknow edged that there were
sone potential new large mnes on the horizon. The
adm nistration did not believe the rate increase would be
enough to negatively inpact devel opnent of the new m nes.

11: 07: 32 AM

Representati ve Edgnon asked how gravel pits fit into the
tax picture. M. Burnett answered that a few years ago the
| egi sl ature exenpted gravel pits fromthe m ning tax.

Representative Kawasaki wondered when the 3.5 year tax
exenption began. M. Spanos replied that the exenption
began when production started. The departnent was the body
that determ ned whether it was a new mne or not and
whet her the mning was sufficiently different or new.

M. Burnett noved to slide 5 titled "Large mining projects
in Alaska" that contained a nap of the state depicting the
| ocati ons of the m nes.

ED FOGELS, DEPUTY COW SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES (via tel econference), addressed slide 5 that also
included the location of mnes in developnent. {The
t el econference connection was | ost. ]

M. Burnett turned to slide 6:
M nes in Al aska

*Alaska has five large hard rock mnes and one coal
m ne

«200 snmall placer mnes who, conbined, have an
econom c inpact that is simlar to one |large m ne

Representative WIson pondered the inpact of all of the
licensing and permtting fees for placer mnes coupled with
the proposed increase on the mnmning tax. M. Burnett
answered that alnost no placer mnes would be inpacted by
the legislation. In a typical year, were very few mnes
netted $100 thousand and therefore were not inpacted by the
proposal . Representative W son asked whet her t he

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



adm ni stration considered how all taxes conbined, such as
muni ci pal and state, affected a mne |like Pogo. M. Burnett
affirmed that state taxes were separate from borough
taxation and all mines pay nunicipal taxes in addition to
state. He returned to slide 5 and asked M. Fogels to
address the slide.

Co- Chair Thonpson noted Fort Knox was | ocated in Fairbanks.

M. Fogels addressed slide 5. He discussed the mnes on the
map. He highlighted that the Red Dog M ne was an open pit
lead and zinc mne located on Nana Corporation |and. The
m ne was one of the largest in the world. Red Dog enpl oyed
610 enployees, was operated by Tech Alaska, and was the
only tax payer in the North West Arctic Borough. He related
that the Fort Knox mne was an open pit gold mne and was
| ocated on private and Al aska Mental Health Trust Authority
(AVHTA) lands. Fort Knox was operated by Fairbanks Gold
M ning and enpl oyed roughly 650 people and was the |argest
tax payer in the Fairbanks North Star Borough. He
identified the Pogo underground gold mne |ocated near
Delta Junction and noted the mne was operating exclusively
on state land. The mne was operated by Kinross Gold and
enpl oyed 320 people. He reported that the famly owned,
Usi belli coal mne was |located on state |and and enpl oyed
140 people. He indicated that the Kensington M ne, near
Juneau was an wunderground gold mne operated by Coeur
Al aska and enpl oyed approxinmately 320 people. The m ne was
|ocated on United States (US) Forest Service and private
ands. He remarked that the Geens Creek Mne was also
| ocated near Juneau and m ned |ead, zinc, silver, and gold
and was operating on US Forest Service and private |ands.
The m ne was operated by Hecla G eens Creek M ning Conpany
and enpl oyed approximtely 415 workers. He noted that the
Ni xon Fork mne was in tenporary cessation and was | ocated
on BLM (Bureau of Land Managenent) |ands. The follow ng
three mnes were currently in permtting. The Wshbone Hill
M ne was a coal strip mne |located near Sutton in the Mat-

Su valley and was owned by Usibelli. He nentioned that the
Chuitna Coal and Donlin Gold mnes were nidway through
their environnmental inpact statenments and the National

Envi ronmental Policy Act (NEPA) process. He reported that
the map included the location of pre-permtting projects
around the state. The operators had not yet applied for
permts and he could not predict the outcones of the sites.
He added that the state roughly had 570 snaller placer and

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



suction dredge operations in 2015 and about 34 thousand
active state mning clainms on state | ands.

11:17: 47 AM

Co- Chair Neunman asked about the general discussions in the
mning industry regarding the proposed taxes. M. Fogels
responded that he had had di scussions with many individuals
in the industry and shared that m ners were concerned about
additional tax burdens under the current low netal price
climate. However, industry understood the state's fiscal
situation. He acknow edged that significant concern was
expressed over the proposed elimnation of the 3.5 year tax
holiday. Co-Chair Neuman asked whether the D vision of
Mning, Land, and Witer's mning regulatory costs were
covered by fees. M. Fogels replied that part of the
divisions costs was covered. He explained that permtting
costs were covered through a nenorandum of understandi ng
(M) between the mnes and the state whereby the mnes
reinmburse the state for enployee costs associated wth
permtting, over si ght nmoni t ori ng, and perm t
adm nistration. The MM produced a fairly significant
nonetary stream comng fromthe projects. He commented that
"al l state agencies  participated in permtting and
oversight of the projects.” In addition some of the royalty
paynents were allocated back to DNR

Co- Chair Neuman asked for nore information regarding what
it took to run the division.

Representative WIlson wanted to better wunderstand the
curmul ative inpact of increased state taxes coupled wth
muni ci pal taxes had on the mnes and requested any
information the departnent could provide. She requested
information defining severance tax versus other state
taxes. She asked how nmuch state land was available for
m ning. She wondered what the state was doing to attract
new devel opnent .

11: 23: 09 AM

Representative Gara asked what the mning royalty was. M.
Fogels replied that the royalty was from m neral production
on state lands and was 3 percent. He added that the state
collected $7 mllion last year from the gold production
royalty on state |lands. He el aborated that the bulk of the
royalty was from Pogo. Representative Gara asked for

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



verification that the royalty was profits based and whet her
it was based off of the gross. M. Fogels replied that the
royalty was based on net proceeds and affirmed it was
profits based. Representative Gara asked for a conparison
bet ween what the departnment collected in mning taxes and
royalties and "permtting and other related work through
Department of Environnmental Conservation (DEC), Departnent
of Fish and Gane (DFG), and DNR " M. Fogels answered that
a report was recently done by the University that perforned
a conparison study. He did not currently have exact
figures. He reiterated that the state collected nore from
the m nes than the actual adm nistration costs.

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked what a profits based royalty was.
M. Fogels answered that a profits based royalty was based
off the sanme criteria that the mning |license tax was based
on and was set in statute. Vice-Chair Saddl er asked for the
statute reference AS 35.05.212. Vice-Chair Saddl er wondered
how "wel com ng" Al aska was to the mneral industry and new
m nes.

11: 27: 13 AM

M. Fogels answered that DOR should have provided a
conpari son between other jurisdictions. He guessed that the
state was in the "mddle of the pack.” He believed the
state was open to new explorers and had a favorable
jurisdiction in ternms of state land. He delineated that 90
to 95 percent of the 100 million acres of state |and was
open to mning and carried a lot of potential. The | ow
price environment was acting as a hindrance to new
investnment. Vice-Chair Saddler asked what DNR s "policy or
orientation” was. He inquired whether the departnent
focused on incentivizing "new exploration and devel opnent
of basic geologic know edge,” help mnmnes navigate the
permtting process, or nmaximze the operation of current
m nes. M. Fogels responded that "on a nunber of |evels”
DNR mai ntained "a strong effort™ to obtain nore information
on state lands. He related that DNR s "charge" was to
generate nore revenue from state |and holdings. Geologic
information was disseminated in order to incentivize new
exploration. The permtting process was nade nore efficient
while protecting other state resources. Vice-Chair Saddler
asked where nost of the departnent's effort was placed. M.
Fogel s answered that data collection was a large focus. He
added that recently DNR engaged in permtting reform

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



Representati ve Munoz asked whether any "netal activity" was
occurring in the other states. M. Fogels answered that he
did not have any recent information. He deferred to DOR for
a possi bl e answer.

11: 32: 24 AM

Represent ati ve Edgnon asked whether M. Fogels participated
in the working group that developed HB 253. M. Fogels
answered in the affirmative. Representative Edgnon asked
for a "chronol ogy" of when the large mnes were devel oped.
He recounted that nost major mnes in the state opened in
the 1980s and the state was "basically a placer mne
environment” in prior years. M. Fogels affirnmed that the
mnes on the map were "fairly recent." He stated that there
had not been nmuch activity between the 1950s and 1980s. He
added that Usibelli was an exception and was in operation
for roughly 70 years.

M. Burnett noved to slide 7:
M ning Tax Proposal (Original)

el ncreases tax rate on highest bracket (over $100, 000)
from7%to 9%

*Renpbves 3 Y2 year exenption

*Requires electronic filing

*Provi des exenption process

*Adds an application and renewal fee for tax |icense
eTax license is in lieu of business |icense for mners
*Fee is set at the business license rate

M. Burnett turned to slide 8:
Rel ati ve Tax Rate

*Most other state nmining taxes are based on vol une,
not net incone.

* Exanpl es conparable to Al aska:

eSouth Dakota: 10% on profits or royalties; $4 per
ounce of gold

*Wsconsin: 3% to 15% progressive tax on net mning
pr oceeds

*Nevada: 2% to 5% of net proceed

Representative Mnoz wondered whether Wsconsin had any
metal mning. M. Burnett was uncertain.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



Co- Chair Thonpson asked the departnent to follow up. M.
Burnett agreed to provide the information.

Representative Kawasaki asked why the slide contained
information from states that used a net incone tax. M.
Burnett replied that the departnent wanted to conpare
states that wused net income tax because it was very
difficult to conpare tax rates based on tonnage versus
rates based on profit in a presentation. Representative
Kawasaki asked whether the three states also paid
royalties. M. Burnett responded that he would be surprised
if the mning was done on state |ands in nost other states.
He indicated that nost other states had a significant
anount of private land. Al aska was unique in its armount of
state | and.

M. Burnett npved to slide 9:
| npacts of Tax Proposal

*Raises the effective tax rate of the top tax bracket
from7%to 9%

*Only affects large and profitable mning operations
since nmost of their incone falls above $100, 000

In 2015, 13 conpanies paid at this |evel

eFor small m ning operations:

eLittle or no effect fromtax rate change

e However, renoving 3 Y% year exenption may deter sone
future m nes

M. Burnett advanced to slide 10:
Revenue | npact

*Dept. of Revenue estimated that increasing the top

mning tax rate to 9% would raise an additional $6

mllion per year starting in FY 2018

Dept. of Revenue estimates |icense fee and renewal fee

of $50 per year will raise an additional $25,000 per

year

*Does not account for any changes in mning activity
M. Burnett explained slide 11

| npl enent ati on Costs

*Dept. of Revenue nust update:
* Tax Revenue Managenent System ( TRVS)

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



*Revenue Online (ROL) which allows a taxpayer to file
a return online
eTax return forns

eOne-time inplenentation cost of $50,000 to recreate
tax fornms and reprogram and test the tax system to
accommodat e the rate changes

*No additional costs to adm nister the tax program

11:39:15 AM

M. Burnett highlighted slide 12:

M ni ng Tax—€hanges nade in
Comm ttee Substitute

* H ghest bracket noves to 8% instead of 9%

*3 % year exenption is not renoved, but reduced to 3
years

*Does not require electronic filing

*This is done in a separate bill

*Revenue inpact is $3.5 mllion in FY 2018

*Revenue inpact of original proposal is $7 mllion
(new estinmate)

11: 40: 07 AM

Representative Gara asked whether the pre-devel opnent costs
were deductible from the mning tax. M. Spanos expl ai ned
that the exploration credit as part of the exploration
phase of a project was viable for 15 years and once
devel opnment of the mine began the devel opnment costs were
typically capitalized and could be depleted over the life
of the mne. The cost basis was able to be expensed in the
fourth year. Representative Gara asked why a m ning conpany
received a 3.5 year tax holiday since the pre-devel opnent
costs were deductible. M. Spanos speculated that the tax
hol i day was of fered to i ncentivize new m nes.
Representative Gara reiterated his question. M. Spanos
understood that the mnes incurred heavy expenses in the
early years. Representative Gara stated that his point was
if expenses were so high in the early years of a mne that
a profit was not realized, no tax was paid. He wondered why
a mne was granted a tax holiday if all of the expenses
were deducted and a profit was gained. M. Spanos answered
that the adm nistration wanted to elimnate the tax holiday
in the original bill.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



Co- Chair Thonpson added that the decision was a policy call
by the adm ni stration.

Representative Gara asked for clarification about the
credits that were received for exploration and how nuch it
was. M. Spanos stated that DNR had a good witten
explanation and would provide it to the commttee. He
delineated that the exploration credit included exploration
costs allowance as a credit for up to 15 years that was
calculated at half of the gross or net taxable incone on
corporate tax, mning tax, and royalty. He was not sure
whet her it was based on net or gross incone.

11:45:14 AM

Representative Gara reiterated that a mning conpany could
receive the credit for 15 years. He asked what the
percentage of the credit was. M. Spanos was not famliar
with the calculations. Representative Gara requested the
i nformation.

M. Burnett briefly addressed slide 13 and slide 14:
Cl osi ng the Budget Gap

FY16 Budget $5.2 (M I1ions)
AK Pernmanent Fund Protection Act (annual draw) $3.2

mllion

Revenue from existing taxes and fees $850 million
Ear ni ngs on Savings $135 nillion

Tot al $4,185 million

Spendi ng Reductions (estinmated anounts)
Continue Cuts (through FY19) $200 million
Reform O&G Tax Credits $400 mllion
Net Priority Investnents ($ 44)

$ 556 mllion

(Cont i nued)

New Revenue Conponents (estimated anounts) (MI1ions)
Mning (starting in FY 2018) $ 6

Fi shi ng $ 18
Touri sm $ 15

Mot or Fuel $ 49

Al cohol $ 40
Tobacco $ 29

Gl and Gas $ 100

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



| ndi vi dual Al askans (I ncome Tax) $ 200
Tot al $ 457
Total Budget, Spend Rdctns, and New Rev $ 5,198

M. Burnett addressed the sectional analysis on slides 15
and 16:

Sectional Analysis (Commttee Substitute)

Sec. 1. Changes the 3 %vyear exenption for new mning
operations to a to a 3-year exenption.

Sec. 2. Increases the highest tax rate from 7% to 8%
for net taxable incone in excess of $100,000. The
other tax rates remain the sanme. For net inconme over
$100,000 the tax is $4,000 plus 8% of the anount in
excess of $100, 000.

Sec. 3. Establishes a mning license fee of $50 per
year, a license renewal fee of $50 per vyear, and
changes the due date for applications and renewals
fromMy 1 to January 1.

Sec. 4. Applicability language to clarify that the
change in Sec. 3 applies to all new mning operations
in which production has begun on or after the
effective date.

Sec. 5. Transi tional | anguage al | owi ng for
regul ati ons.

Sec. 6. Section 5above takes effect immedi ately.

Sec. 7. Effective date of 7/1/16 for the rest of the
bill including the tax rate change.

Representative Kawasaki did not realize a mning royalty
was also related to profitability. He had questions
regarding the entire structure for mning and asked for
nmore i nformation. M. Burnett agreed to provide the
information. He expounded that royalties on oil and gas
al so existed in state statute and was not unique to m ning.

Representative Gara referred to a report from the DOR tax
division (page 14) that described the mnerals exploration
incentive as a full 100 percent credit capped at $20
mllion per mne. M. Spanos replied that the anpbunt was
100 percent of the cost but was |limted to 50 percent of
the mning license tax or the corporate inconme tax in the
year the credit was used, which was the reason the tax
|asted for up to 15 years. He answered a previous question
regarding what activities expenses were allowed under the
credit. He reported that geochem cal and geophysica

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



surveys, exploration drilling, underground exploration
surface trenching and bul k sanpling, and other exploration
work including aerial photos, geographical and geophysica
| oggi ng, sanpl e anal ysi s, and net al | ur gi cal wor k.
Representative Gara referenced the tax report regarding the
m neral s exploration incentive and read:

"“.the credits may not exceed $20 million."

Representative Gara wondered whether the information was
accurate, and whether the $20 million applied per year or
total and if the credit was valid for nultiple owers. M.
Spanos affirmed that the credit was a total of all of the
expenses up to $20 mllion over 15 years. He replied that
the $20 mllion was spread between multiple owners.

Vice-Chair Saddler asked about the orientation of DNR
regarding the mneral industry. He asked whether the
i ncreased mning tax advanced the "policy goal" of DNR M.
Burnett answered that it would be difficult to say that the

bill advanced the goal but deened that the affect was
neutral because the tax was not |arge enough to have a
significant inpact on mines. Vice-Chair Saddler asked

whether the admnistration had analysis regarding the
appropriate level of taxation to achieve DNR s goal. M.
Burnett replied that an internal analysis was done "largely
on judgenent and economics.”" He determned that the rate
was different for each of the conpanies and for each year
due to widely divergent variables. He thought that the tax
rate in Alaska had an effect, but it was difficult to
esti mate.

11:54: 25 AM

Vi ce-Chair Saddl er asked about the difference between an
internal analysis and a "swag." M. Burnett answered that
the tax was "a little bit nore than a swag." Vice-Chair
Saddl er asked for further information regarding the
anal ysis performed by DOR M. Burnett answered that he had
been peripherally involved and could not respond further.

KEN ALPER, DI RECTOR, TAX DI VISION, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE,
voiced that mning was an "incredibly volatile" industry
tied to commodity prices. The state's mning industry
corporate incone tax ranged from $15 to $80 mllion over
the last 5 years. He indicated that it was difficult to
determ ne what an increase mght do in any given year. He

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



reported that the mning tax was designed as an increnental
increase that would not "break anyone's bank"™ and also as
"part of a larger fiscal plan to bal ance the budget."

Vi ce-Chair Saddler asked whether there was any analysis
about the nunber that had been selected. M. Al per answered
that DOR picked a series of nunbers, perforned nodeling,
and talked to industry. The adm nistration then presented a
proposal in the bill before the conmttee. Vice-Chair
Saddl er asked DOR to share the nodeling results with the
commttee. M. Alper replied that to the extent that the
information could be shared the departnment would provide
it.

Representative WIson asked whether the departnent had
anal yzed the effects between cutting $6 mllion nore from
the budget versus increasing industry taxes by the sane
anount. M. Burnett answered that all of the items were
considered at a policy level. He felt that the question was
nmore appropriate for the governor, Ofice of Managenent and
Budget (OWVB), and the commttee. Representative W]Ison
t hought that cutting $6 nillion from the budget m ght
produce "less negative inmpact on the econony” than taxing
i ndustry. She believed that the issue "was not just about
revenue, but about maki ng governnment the right size."

11:58: 01 AM

Representative Gara asked for an estinmate of what it cost
the state to grant a 3.5 year mning exenption from
taxation. M. Burnett responded that it was difficult to
calculate because it depended on the vyear and other
variables. He reported that the total take from the m ning
tax was $30 million to $50 mllion. He delineated that one
|arge m ne would pay one-third to one-quarter of the total
take. He surm sed that the inpact could be fromzero to $30
mllion.

M. Al per el abor at ed on an earlier guestion by
Representative Gara. He stated that the exploration credit
was not a 100 percent credit against taxes. The credit was
a deduction from incone that would be taxed. He detailed
that a conpany could offset up to 50 percent of its
earnings in a given year until the credit was used up or
Wi thin 15 years.

M. Spanos agreed with the statenents.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 17 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



Representative Gara asked for verification that the 3.5
year exenption could cost the state between zero to $30
mllion per year. M. Burnett answered in the negative. He
clarified that the figure was a possible total over three
years at the high end for one mne.

M. A per clarified that the fiscal note inpact of the
specific provision had been zero because there were no
m nes expected to open in the six year period of the fiscal
note out years.

HB 253 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

Co- Chair Thonpson recessed the neeting to a call of the
chair [Note: the neeting never reconvened].

ARECESSED TO A CALL OF THE CHAIR

12: 02: 49 PM

#
ADJ OURNVENT

12: 03: 00 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 12:04 p. m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 05/04/ 16 10:38 A M



